EXHIBIT NO. ___’.__. aj
City of Alexandria, Virginia 3-8a2-05

MEMORANDUM
DATE.: MARCH 16, 2005
TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JAMES K. HARTMANN, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: CITY COUNCIL SCHEDULE

ISSUE: City Council Schedule.

RECOMMENDATION: That Council receive the revised calendar which includes:

. the work session with the Alexandria Housing Development Corporation at 5:30
p.m. before Council’s Tuesday, April 12 legislative meeting (revised date) in the
Council work room;

. the annual “Take Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day,” sponsored by the Office
on Women, on Thursday, April 28. Kick off at 8:00 a.m. kickoff in the Vola
Lawson Lobby, City Hall; and

. the Alexandria Earth Day celebration on Saturday, April 30, from 9:00 a.m to
noon at Four Mile Run Park, 3700 Commonwealth Avenue.

DISCUSSION: The attached calendar incorporates the changes noted above. It also includes the
changes in work session dates we discussed on March 8 (The Ad Hoc Transportation
Commission work session moved to May 10. The Tuesday, May 24 work session and legislative
meeting were moved to Wednesday, May 25.).

ATTACHMENT: Council Calendar

STAFF: Michele Evans, Assistant City Manager
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